Community Corrections Administration

4430 South Adi C Parkway, 1st Floor, Suite C1900
ADAMS COUNTY K ahton, CO 80601 8204

TO: Screening Committee Members
FROM: Marissa Paniccia
RE: Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled

for review on 12/18/25

pHONE 720.523.7200 Frax 720.523.7201

MEMORANDUM

LOCATION: Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference

Center, Brantner Gulch B

EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C). Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but

not limited to the following case reviews:

PUBLIC SESSION:

DIVERSION TRANSITION
Tremain Smith 23CR363 Gilbert Cabral 117305
David Valdez 24CR1359 Jason Ehrhart 172603

Jonathan Estrada 199969

James Harmison 96065

Luciano Lara 185289

Christopher Wickham 174782

Mario Diaz 187924

Kenneth Perego 197782

Troy Pierce 187308

ISP (Screening Committee only)

Mark Campbell 189668

Justin Romero 194651




